Date: 15.07.2022
MEAEC

From
Prof. S.Sreeram
Dean Academics
M E A Engineering College
Perinthalmanna-679325

To
The Principal
M E A Engineering College
Perinthalmanna-679325
Respected Sir,

Sub: Faculty strength in MEA Engineering College for the academic year 2022-23-Reg

Ref: Faculty requirements based on the workload submitted by the concerned HoDs of the

Departments to the Principal through Dean of Academics.

This is with reference to the subject and reference cited above. As per the AICTE norms, we
have sanctioned an intake of 1518, and there is a requirement for 76 teachers as per norms (o
maintain 1:20 SFR. This year, we have 108 faculties to share the current workload and additional

facultics are not required for this academic Year.

Thanking You, Sir

Yours truly
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Date: 07.08.2021
MEAEC

From
Prof. S.Sreeram
Dean Academics
M E A Engineering College
Perinthalmanna-679325

To
The Principal
M E A Engineering College
Perinthalmanna-679325
Respected Sir,

Sub: Faculty strength in MEA Engineering College for the academic year 2021-22-Reg.

Ref: Faculty requirements based on the workload submitted by the concerned HoDs of the
Departments to the Principal through Dean of Academics.

This is with reference to the subject and reference cited above. As per the AICTE norms, we
have sanctioned an intake of 1878, and there is a requirement for 94 teachers as per norms to
maintain 1:20 SFR. This year, we have 117 faculties to share the current workload and additional

faculties are not required for this academic Year.

Thanking You, Sir

Yours truly

Vengoor
Pattikkad Post
Malappuram Dist.



Date: 08.10.2020

MEAEC
From
Prof. S.Sreeram
Dean Academics
M E A Engineering College
Perinthalmanna-679325
To

The Principal
M E A Engineering College
Perinthalmanna-679325

Respected Sir,

Sub: Faculty strength in MEA Engineering College for the academic year 2020-21-Reg

Ref: Faculty requirements based on the workload submitted by the concerned HoDs of the
Departments to the Principal through Dean of Academics.

This is with reference to the subject and reference cited above. As per the AICTE norms, we
have sanctioned an intake of 2052, and there is a requirement for 103 teachers as per norms to
maintain 1:20 SFR. This year, we have 122 faculties to share the current workload, and

additional faculties are not required for this academic Year

Thanking You, Sir

Yours truly
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Date: 29.08.2019
MEAEC

From
Prof. S.Sreeram
Dean Academics
M E A Engineering College
Perinthalmanna-679325

To
The Principal
M E A Engineering College
Perinthalmanna-679325
Respected Sir,

Sub: Faculty strength in MEA Engineering College for the academic year 2019-20-Reg

Ref: Faculty requirements based on the workload submitted by the concerned HoDs of the

Departments to the Principal through Dean of Academics

This is with reference to the subject and reference cited above. As per the AICTE norms, we
have sanctioned an intake of 2442, and there is a requirement for 113 teachers as per norms to
maintain 1:20 SFR. This year, we have 141 faculties to share the current workload and additional

faculties are not required for this academic Year.

Thanking You, Sir

Yours truly
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Date: 04.09.2018
MEAEC

From
Prof. S.Sreeram
Dean Academics
M E A Engineering College
Perinthalmanna-679325
To
The Principal
M E A Engineering College
Perinthalmanna-679325

Respected Sir,

Sub: Faculty strength in MEA Engineering College for the academic year 2018-19-Reg

Ref: Faculty requirements based on the workload submitted by the concerned HoDs of the

Departments to the Principal through Dean of Academics

This is with reference to the subject and reference cited above. As per the AICTE norms, we
have sanctioned an intake of 2388, and there is a requirement for 20 teachers as per norms to
maintain 1:20 SFR. This year, we have 149 faculties to share the current workload, and

additional faculties are not required for this academic Year.

Thanking You, Sir

Yours truly
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